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ﬁgﬁ-ﬁﬁ-s _ E. reply address:
Navy #526, mr s
Serdal No. 17915 .“’ W
HEADQUARTERS,
. ISLAND COMMAND, GUAM.
11 October lﬁl”t
From: The Island Commander.
To 1 Colonel Walter T. H. Galliford, U. 8. Marine Gorpt,
: Senior Member, Military Commission of Guam,

Subject: Change in membership of Commiesion,

R Captain Herbert E. L. Zastrow, U. S. Marine Corps, is

hereby appointed a member of the Military Commission of which you are
senior member, convened by my precept of 10 October, 1945, vice Captain
William H. Forlines, Junior, U. S. Marine Corps Reserve, hereby relieved.

/e/L. D. HERMIE, ;
L, D. HERMLE,
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Copies to: Captain Herbert E. L. Zastrow, USMC, %th m Bn.
Captain William H. Forlines, Jr., USMCR, 9th AAA Bn,
Lieutenant Colonel Teller Ammons, AUS, Judge Advocate,
Mlitary Commission, MilGov.
G-1 Section, IsCom.

A m lftuﬁl
- TELLER AMMONS, |
Lieutenant m; w of the U.ﬂ-, '-1

-
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In reply address:
The Iesland Commander,
Navy #9026, C/0 F, P.0.,

1400-30-65
(610) -wka

Berial No. 9078 San Frencisco, Calif.
' HEADQUARTERS
TSLAND COMMAND, GUAM, f
MAY 25 1945
From: The Tesland Commander.
0 Lieutenant Colonel Teller Ammons, Army of the

United States, Judge Advocate, Military
Commiselon of Guam,

Subject: Charge and specifications in the case of
Hirose Ogawa, a detainee of Guam,

15 The above-named man will be tried before the
lilitnry Commission of which you are judge advocate upon the
following charge and specifications. You will notify the
geenior member of the Commission accordingly, inform the
accused of the date set for hile trial, and summon all witnesses, ;
both for the prosecution and the dufanae. You will carefully
1 comply with the procedure set forth in Section 2, Article IV
i - of Proclamation No. 4, dated 29 August 1944,

CHARGE
ASSAULT AND BATTERY
Speclfication 1

In that Hirose Ogawa, detalned in the Island
Command Stockade, Guam, while serving as & military worker,
attached to the Japanese Civil Affairs in Guam, did, in or
about the month of March, 1942, exact date unknewn at or near i
Unmatac, Guam, wilfully, malicinualy, and without Juutlfiabla - L
cause, "assault, etrike and beat ope Joadquin A. Charfauros, an
inhablitant of &unm the United States then being in a state of
war,

oL e T =

SBpecification ? i

In that Hirose Ogawa, detained in the Island
Oommand Stockade, Guam, while serving as a military worker,
attached to the Japanese Civil Affairs in Guam, d4id, on or
about April 12, 1942, at or near Agana, Guam, wilruily, ' i
maliclously, and without Justifiable cause, assault, strike E
and beat with a bull whip, a e¢lub and his fists, one Joaguin 3

a Limtiaco, an inhabitant of Guam; the United States then being .

R - in a state of war, e

| ' Bpuuitinntinn_§

In that Hirose Ogawa, detained in the Ieland
~ Command Btockade, Guam, while serving as & military worker,
~  attached to the lennn-a Civil Affairs in Guln, 'ilan or

. ° about Iptllhtr 26, 1942, at or near
 maliclously, and without justifiable ann-e nlulult lt
and beat wi B, Cruz

and his fists, one Manuel
?}“ en inhabitant ot ki L‘m'gn United States then being in a -hw, ¢
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Subjlect: Charge and specificatione in the case of
Hirose Ogawa, a detalnee of Guam.

— e - — — — - - - — - — — — — - — — — —_— —— — - — - — — L - -

ﬂpunifinatiun 4

In that Hirose Ogawa, detalned in the Island
Command Stockade, Guam, while serving as a military worker,
attached to the 3&pannae Civil Affairs in Guam, did, in or
about the month of September, 1942, exact date unknown, at or v
near Umatac, Guam, wilfully, maliciously, and without justifi-
able cause, assault, strike and beat with a sickle handle, and
his filets, one Pedro Q. Sanchez, an inhabitant of Guam; the
United States then being in a state of war.

Specification 6

In that Hirose Ogawa, detained in the Island
Command 8tockade, Guam, while serving as a military worker,
attached to the 5apannae Civil Affairs in Guam, did, in or
about the month of September, 1942, exact date unknown, at or v
near Umatac, Guam, wilfully, maliclously, and without Justifi-
able cause, assault, etrike, beat wlith a club and hie flets,
and kick one Vicente 8. Sanchez, an inhablitant of Guam; the
United States then being in a state of war.

Specification 6 *i

In that Hirose Ogawa, detalned in the Ieland
Command Stockade, Guam, while serving es a milltary worker,
attached to the Japanese Civil Affaire in Guam, did, in or
about the month of October, 1942, exact date unknown, 1in or
near Agana, Guam, willfully, maliclously, and without Justifi-
able cause, assault, strike and beat with a bull whip, one
Jose F. Topasna, an inhabltant of Guam; the United States
then being in a state of war,

SBpecification 7

In that Hirose Ogawa, detelned in the Ieland
Command Stockade, Guam, while serving as a military worker,
attached to the 3apanese Civil Affalre in Guam, 4id, in or
about the month of February, 1943, exact date unknoWn, in or
1 near Umatac, Guam, wilfully, maliciously, and without Juetifi-
u able cause, asseult, strike and beat with a leather strap, and
1 a wooden eandal, one Jose Q. Topasna, an inhabitant of Guam;
4 the United States then being in a state of war.

EN g
. Marine Corps, :
nd Commander.
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| The comdesion met at 9100 a.m.

I{E‘ ~ Presents

| Colonel Walter T, H. Galliferd, U. S. Marine Corps,

] ?_;‘L- : ILieutenant Colonel Donovan D, mt, U. S. Marine Eﬂm’

B lieutenant Commander lorande M. Woodruff, Medical Corps, U. S. Naval Reserve,

| Captain James F. Jones, U. S, Marine Corps Reserve,

% 15 mmm,m,u.a.mhm,
Captain Herbert E. L. Zastrow, U. 8. Marine Corps,
Captain Russell S. La Pointe, U. S. Marine Corps Reserve, members, and :;--*

| Lieutenant Colonel Teller Amens, Army of the United States, judge advocate, |

| KL
Corporal Thomas R. Brown, U. S. Marine Corps Reserve, entered with the T

! accused and reported as provost marshal,

_r

' The judge advocate introduced Vicente B. Bamba, civilian, as reporter, L

t and Isabel P. Zafra, civilian, as interpreter. 4

¢ The accused requested that Lieutenant Henry P. Bakewell, U. S. Naval i

kR Reserve, act as his counsel, and that Jorge U. Cristobal, C8td., U. 8. Navy, |

fir act as interpreter for him and his counsel. Lieutenant Bakewell and Cristobal )

5 - took seat as counsel for the accused. i

E 3 The judge advocate read the precept and modification thcrnf, ujﬂ.u |

prefixed, marked "A"™ and "B".

The judge advocate did not object to any member.
hnmﬂdmwjuattowm )
hmmu. Mmpmr-pm;rmthwmm

mmmmthmmm:muthmm-w
preferred against him on 20 July 1945

.~ The judge advocate asked the accused if he had any objection to make
*,*- o wmmm
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1 The commission was opened. All parties to the trial entered, and the
commission announced that the objection of the accused was ove d, and
that the commission found the charge and specifications in due form lnd
technically correct.

The accused stated that he was ready for trial.
No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.,

The accused made a plea in bar of trial to the charge and specifications
on the ground that the accused is entitled to the protection of the Geneva =
Prisoner of War Convention; and that there is no information before this |
commiesion that any protecting power hae been notified of the time and place |
of trial and of the charge against the accused; nor given any right to have -
a representative present at the trial. '

In support of his plea, the accused desired to call a witness.
A witness in behalf of the accused entered and was duly sworn,
Examined by the judge advocate:

+ Q. State your name, rank and present station.
A. Carl F. Gannon, first lieutenant, U. §. Army, Camp Commander, Iullnﬂ
Command Stockade.

2. Q. If you recognize the accused, state as whom.
A. I do, Ogawa, Hirose,

Examined by the accused: | | !
3« Q. Have you consulted the records of the Island Command Stockade with
regards to the accused?

A. I have,

he Q. What is the status of the accused?
l. Prisoner of war.

5« Q. Since when has he been a prisoner of war? |
A. 8ince 20 August 1944.

6. Q. Does the record indicate what connection the accused had with the ‘
Japanese government?
A. Yes, he was attaghed to the Civil Affairs. , )
Examined by the commission: *

7. Q. You say this individual was classified as a prisoner of -ﬂ
lﬂ I.--

8. Q. In what respect, military or civilian?
l...ﬂ.lnlm nfnrm:nddlﬂdnll.iitw

iy, z:t o ia considered s mm to the Japanese military?




11. Q. What was his rate?
A, I do not know, liil;pohmum-ntddththw

12, Q. You mean he is not regularly enlisted in the Japanese military?
A. No, sir; he was not.

13. E.Indlmrdinghrmruord, hnu::prl.némrntnr‘l
s YO8,

14+ Q.+ And he was with the civilian police?

A. Anyone who was paid by the Japanese gnumnt is considered a prisoner
of war even though he may be a civilian.
15. Q. His functions apparently were with the civilian police regardless of
what the Japanese government called his status, is that mrnnt'l

A. That is correct.
16. Q. In other words hs primary duties were as ;d._v_ifun poJJ.cuu:i rather
than that of military? .

A, Yes.

Neither the accused, the judge advocate, nor the conmission desired
further to examine this witness.

The witness said that he had nothing further to state,
The witness was duly warned and withdrew.

The judge advocate stated that he had no evidence to introduce in reply
to the plea of the accused.

The commission announced that the plea of the accused was overruled.
The judge advocate asked the accused if he had any further ples to offer.

The accused replied in the affirmative, and made a plea to the jurisdiction
of the commission on the ground that proclamation No. 4 of the Military Govern-

" ment of Guam of which the commission mdy take judicial notice, expressly states

that military commissions do not have jurisdiction over priscners of war.

The accused requested that the testimony given in support of the'previous
plea be considered as testimony in support of this plea,

The commission announced that the request was granted.

The judge advocate did not desire to reply.

The conmission announced that the plea of the accused was mm.

The judge advocate asked the accused if he had any further plea to offer.

_ tpu“npliﬂinﬂndﬂmﬂn,_nﬂ“nplﬂhhr#tm
.' _n_tuumm-pmmm- ground tthnhm-nmtpn-




mm:mummumum
'!'hl commission announced that the plea of the accused was overruled.

'!‘h- judgeé advocate asked the accused if he had any further plea to offer.

'!h- accused replied in the negative.
The judge advocate read the letter containing the charge and specifications,

or:l.g:lm.l prefixed, marked "C(1)" and "C(2)", and arraigned the uau.nd. as

Q. Hirose Ogawa, you have heard the charge and specifications, preferred

against you; how say you to the first specification of the charge, guilty or
not guilty? \

1.

A. Not guilty,

Q. To the second specification of the charge, guilty or not guilty?
A. Not Builtrt

Q: To the third specification of the charge, guilty or not guilty?
A. Not Eld.ltr-

Q. To the fourth specification of the charge, guilty or not guilty?
A. Not Eﬂ.ltj’-

Q. To the fifth specification of the charge, guilty or not guilty?
A. Not guilt-y.

Q. To the sixth :paciﬁcntion of the charge, guilty or not guilt.y‘l
A. Not guilty.

Q. To the seventh specification of the charge, guilty or not guilty?
A Not guilty.

Q. To the charge, guilty or not guilty?
A. Not guilty.

The prosecution began.
A I'it-nuu for the prosecution entered and was duly sworn.
Examined by the judge advocate:

Q. State your name, residence and occupation, ' o
A. Pedro Q. Sanchez, a resident of Umatac, machinist by occupation. -

Q. If you recognise the accused, state as whom.

~ A, I do, Ogawa.

Q. Were you on Guam during the Japanese occupation?
*I Yes.

?gﬁw.atﬂuﬂuﬂmhﬂ.uthhmumﬁm
. N

i
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3 ﬁ'&. Q. State what that was,

e 0! A, Vicente 8. Sanches, a resident of Umatac, laborer by ocupntim.

,. S % E: ;:a.i you on uul m the .h.pluu occupation? et
g S 4] o8, EiL b ‘

L O
-
il
o

A. The accused took mm-m&m-m--gmtomnn
the commissioner. I tried to stop it. The nest day he sent for me. The
mudhitmmthtmuth with his fist, then made me stand from 7:00 a.m.
until+12:00 noon, For three days I could not eat as a result of this punish-
ment. -

7. Q. Did he use anything else beside his fist?
A, He kiuhd ma lllh

8, Q. And where did this happen?
A, At Umatac on or about September, 1942.

Cross-examined by the accused: |

9. Q. What did you say he hit you with?
A. His fist.

Examined by the commissian: :
10. Q. At the time you were sent for by the accused what reason did he give
you for sending for you?

A. I was not informed at the time, I was mtfar, until I got to the
yguarters; that was when I found out,

11, Q. That is what I want to know. Why were you sent for?
l.; Because I tricd to stop him when he tried to stab the commissicner.

12, Q. This took place in the commissioner's quarters in Umatac? r
l. Yes. .

13. Q. At this ]nrtiuuhr time, what was the duty of the accused, if you know? |
A. He was a policeman. .

Neither the judge advocate, the accused, nor the commission desired
further to examine this witness.

The witness said that he had nothing further to state.
.!Iu witness was duly wamed and withdrew. _
A witness for the prosecution entered and was duly sworn.
' l:l.linad by the judge advocate:
1. Q. State your name, residence and occupation, :

2. ﬂ.nmmmnth.;mnd, state as whom.
; 1!:“,““ »

mmh%nhmthmw

I s : f. l.,,u-'P A4
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5« Qs Did anything unusual happen between you and the accused during the
Japanese occupation?
A. Yes, v

6. Q. State what that was,

A. The accused took me to his quarters on a charge of stealing dynamite,
He tied my two hands and then he took a wooden club about two feet long and
about one inch in diameter and struck me with it. He also hit me with his fist.
After that he told me to go home and report the next day to work in the field,

, Q. How many times did he hit you with his'fist?
/ A+ Three times.

Q. How many times did he strike you with the club?
A. He struck me for about an hour.

Cross-examined by the accused:

9. Q. What date did this happen?
A. It happened in September of 1942,

10. Q. You say this was an investigation about scme dynamite?
A. Yecs,

11, Q. In what capacity was the accused questioning you?
A. As a policeman.

12. Q. Was anybody else present?
A. There was no one present except the accused.

13. Q. Do you speak Japanese?
A. No.

1, @. How do you know that it was an investigation about some dynamite?
A. There was an interpreter there.

15. Q. And what was his name?
‘.l Juan HI“I-

16. Q. After this investigation you were allowed to go?
A, Yes,

17. Q. And did you go to work the next day?
A. Yes. .

18, Q. Wae the accused the only policeman in Umatac at that time?
: l.l!-n-th-mlynmhutltthuhnnnnlinodhrﬂ:i-dl.

19. Q. Are you sure that it was the accused and not his relief?
" A« I am sure it is the accused.

20, Q. Where did this happen?
; l..lnlﬂ.:quxhr-;tm

m.-. 'qll mm, M
‘. m‘
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.an. _;.mmahmmorm

Examined by the commlssion:

22, Q. You stated that the accused beat you with a club and hit you with
mm;dﬁhhﬂtmﬂ.thmun:-hﬂ
lih'dr-

Neither the judge advocate, the accused, nor the commission desired
further to examine this witness. :

The witness said that he had nothing further to state,
The witness was duly warned and withdrew.
A vitness for the prosecution entered and was duly sworn.

Examined by the judge advocate:

l. Q. State your name, residence and occupation.
A. Jose F. Topasna, a resident of Santa Rita, school student.

2+ Q. If you recognize the accused, state as whom.
A. I do, as Ogawa.

3. Q. Were you on Guam during the Japanese occupation?
' l.. Yes.

ke Q. Did you see the accused on Guam during the Japanese occupation?
A. Yes.

5+ Qs Did anything unusual happen between you and the accused during the
Japanese oecupntim?
A. Yes,

6+ Q. State what that was,

A. I was taken to jail and the accused tied my hands and hung me up to
a stanchion. The accused whipped me with a bull whip and struck me with a
billiard cue from 8:00 until 10:00 a.m. Then the accused took me domn as I
was on the verge of collapse and kicked me, After kicking me and
me down, Jose Villagomez, the interpreter, told me to get up, After that I

was hlng up again,

Ts l. And what happened then?

A« Ogawa took a revolver and threatened me with it. He took me down
again; kicked me, and then hung me again, I remained in that position for
about half an hour and at that time my toes were barely touching the floor.
later 'on I was taken down and put in the cell,

8. Q< Explain how they hung you up?
' I'MIMhm#thlmnu-

9 a.mmmtpuum-ummmnmmwymnum
m:.:u

:

for about a week mu_mn'ﬂt.m
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1 11, Q, What date did this hlpponf
:_'q. ‘-- Mobcr, 1"}21.

I8, et Wre. did T4 Mibint
A. In prison, in Agana.

Cross~examined by the n&uud:

13. Qs This time were you being questioned about something?
- . A, Yes.

1. ﬁ- What?
A, Something about a bicycle,

| 15+« Q. What about a bicycle?
14 A. I was accused of stealing.

. - e i

16. Q+ How many people were present? ; :
As I only remember the accused, Jose Villagomez, Shimada, and there were
two Saipanese whose names I do not know.

17. Q.‘lm was Shimada?
A. He was a policeman.

18, Q. Do you know whether or not he was the chief of police?
A, I do not know whether he was the chief of police but I know that he
was a'policeman.

19, Q. After this event, when was the next time you saw the accused? .,:‘
+ As' When I moved to Umatac I saw the accused.

; 20, Q< Had you ever seen the accused before this episode?
i A. I didn't see him before that incident happened.

21, Q. 'Did you know his name at that time? [

] A, Yes.’ -i
22, Q. How did you know? | :—,:‘{
A. I asked one of the prisoners when I got down to the ecell, - !

23+ Q. Are you sure the name the prisoner told you was Ogawa and not Ungawa? *
A, It was Ogawa, : i
Examined by the commission: o E

2. Qe Are you positive that the accused was the individual that beat you? i
A I an sure, yes. : ’:
Neither the judge advocate, the accused, nor the commission desired g

er to examine this witness. , e
mnmthMMMrumn.- i
h- ﬂ.mn was duly warned and withdrew. g

i W I,
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L]
I_tld.md by the judge advocatet

1. Q. State your name, residence and occupation,
' l.; Jose Q. ‘I.'o::m, ru:l.dm-t. of Umatac, school student,

2, Q¢ If you recognisze the lumud, state as m:.
A. I do, as Ogawa.

3. Q. Were you on Guam during the Japanese occupation?
A. Tes,

4. Q. Did you see the accused on Guam during the Japanese occupation?
A. Yes.

5. Q. Did anything unusual happen between you and the accused during the
Japanese occupation?
A. Tes.

6. Q. State what that was.

A. One Sunday in September, 1943, I was walking on the a'brnt and the
accused called me into his quarters. He asked me if I knew anything about
an argument he had with the commissioner of Umatac. I told him I didn't
know anything, He made me kneel, tock a club, laid it across my legs and
commenced whipping me with a bull whip. He released me about 11:00 a.m.
When he saw me heading towards the commissioner's quarters, he called me back.
He took a towel, tied it around my neck and lifted me up., After that the
accused grabbed me and knocked me down several times., Then the accused took
a wooden sandal and hit me on the cheeks. After beating me with the sandal,
he told me to report to his quarters for work for ten days without pay.

7« Qe Where did this happen?
" A« In Umatac.

3. ai Is that on M?
‘_m I“"

~ Cross-examined by the accused:
9. Q. Were you being questioned about something?

A. He only asked me uhet-har I knew about this argunnt nith the commissioner,

10. Q. Was the accused acting as a policeman?
l- Yes.

1., Q. Was anyone else present?
l..hmnnminhrpuﬂ:rpnuutbrthumufﬁmlﬂnﬂnpﬂ.u4 :

Reexamined by the judge advocate:

12 &mm-mmw
; A. September, 1943.

n.u-nmm-tmu;.-.. mmduﬂ.ll:wp.u., nm -
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No witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.

A witness for the prosecution entered and was duly sworn.
Bxamined by the judge advocate:

1, Q. State your name, residence and occupation,
A, Joaquin Aflague Limtiaco, a resident of Barrigada, farmer by occupation,

- : 2. Q. If you recognize the accused, state as whom.

1 A. Ogawa.

5 3. Q. Were you on Guam during the Japanese occupation?

| A, Yes.

l b« Q. Did you see the accused on Guam during the Japanese occupation?

t A, Yes.

.'l" 5. Q. Did mything unusual happen between you and the accused during the

Japanese occupation?
A, Yes, About September 12 to 15, 1942, I was taken to the civil jail
| in Agana. They took me to the first floor of the building in the Jwil. Ogawa
| and a Saipanese native by the name of Pedro Guerrero both tied up my two hands
‘_ with & lamp cord against the beam of the building then whipped me with a bull
. whip and a club, The club was about 3 feet long and about 1 inches in diameter. 4
After they had been striking me with the club for about twenty minutes, they
loosened up the lamp cord and made me sit on a bench. Again they tied my legs
and hands to the beam and then pushed me off the bench.

6+ Q« Who were the two persons?
A. Ogawa and Pedro Cuerrero.

7! QI- mm.

A. I was hanging with my two hande and two feet not touching the floor. !
They ecommenced hitting me with their fists until I was unconcious, The accused
hit me with hie fist for about 25 times. Soon a lady came to make a complaint
to Shimada, the chief of police, so Shimada told these two persons to untie
me and turn me in the main cell at the civil jail.

8., @« What were you in jail for at that time?
A. On account of the Americans in the woods.

9. Q. And why did they ascault and beat you?
A. Because I won't tell them the whereabouts of the Americans.

10. Q. And when did this happen?
A. This hnppnn-dinhn-horlztnli. 1942,

1y _
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A. Shimada, Ungawa and Villagomez.

Cross-examined by the accused:

1. Q. If I heard you correctly, mundthuwrdﬂngln, do you mean the
accused here?
A. Yes. ’

15. Q.+ Do you know if there was another Ogawa?
A. Yes, I know the other one,

16, Q. And this episode that you have just testified to, you are referring
that to the accused sitting here?
A. Yes,

17. Q< Who was present at the time this happened?
A. A man by the name of Jose Soriano, Juan Roberto, the desk sergeant
at the palice station, and also Candido San Agustin.

18. Q. Was Shimada present?
A. Yes,

19, Q. Do you know whether he was in charge?
A, Yes, he was in charge, Pedro Guerrero, Jose Villagomez and the aceused
were there,

20, Q. Shimada, you say, was the chief of police?
A. Yes.

2l. Q. Of these persons who were present, how many of them hit you?
A. There were four.

22, Q. All four?
‘-- !"Ba

23. Q. Of the four, you are certain that the accused whipped you?
A. Yes, but not San Agustin, Roberto and Soriano.

2hs Q. Do you know just what the accused hit you with?
A. Yes,

25, Q. Of these four, you are sure that the accused hit you and nat one of
the other persone?
A, Yes, he hit me himself as well as tho others,

26. Q. You say you were hit with a club?
lr Yes.

27. Q. You are sure that it was the accused that hit you with the n]:h'r
.l.. Yes.

28. Q. !nlnlmituamtth-athﬂunuddthtmmnt
you with the club?
A. The accused hit me with a nmm--nnﬂp.

-h
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 Examined by the commission:

29, Q. This incident was in connection with the Japanese search for Tweed?
A, Yes, |

30. Q. I believe you stated that they beat you in September, 19427
" As Yes, since August up until the last part of October, 1942.

31. Q< Wae it around September?
A. Yes, around September.

32, Qs Now did this accused at any other time during the Japanese occupation
beat you?
1‘ ln, dr-

33. Qe You are sure?
A. That wmas the last time Qgawa hit me.

3ke Qv And you are positive that you received the beating by the accused
with & club, bull whip and fist, is that correct?
A. Yes. .
Recrose-examined by the accused:
35+ Qi You say the man Ungawa and not Qgawa was the person you referred to?
A: I know this other Qgawa and he was working for the higher authorities
in the Menseibu., This man here, the accused, worked at the civil jail.

Neither .t.h- judge advocate, the accused, nor the commission desired
further to examine this witness.

The witness said that he had nothing further to state.
The witness was duly warned and withdrew,

The commission then, at li45 p.m., adjourned until 9:00 a.m., tomorrow,
Saturday, 13 Qctober 19L5.
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HEADQUARTERS,
ISLAND COMMAND, GUAM.

3 W’ 13' mt‘““ 19#"
The commiseion met at 9100 a.m.

Prulnﬁ

. m‘l Walter T. H. &l]i.ful‘d, U. B- Marine cor]!l!,

| Lieutenant Colonel Donovan D, Sult, U. S. Marine Corps,

i ILieutenant Commander Lorande M. Woodruff, Medical Corps, U, 8. Naval Rn-ru,

Captain James F. Jones, U. S, Marine Corps Reserve, :

: Lieutenant Edward Stanwood, III, U. S, Naval Reserve,
i &M Herbert E. L. Zastrow, U. S. Marine Oorpl
| i w Russell S. la Pom‘. U. S. Marine hrp’ RCI!I'“, m"' and
! ILieutenant Colonel Teller Ammons, Armmy of the United States, judge advocate.
Vicente B, Bamba, civilian, reporter.
Isabel P. Zafra, civilian, interpreter. ;
The accused and his counsel.

The record of proceedings of the first day of the trial was read and
approved. oc Y

ll; witnesses not otherwise connected with the trial were present.
A witness for the prosecution entered and was duly sworn.

e e ———— =l —

Examined by the judge advocate:

l. Q. State your name, residence and occupation.
A. Joaquin Aguon Charfauros, a resident of Didigue, driver by occupation.

2., Q. If you recognize the accused, state as whom.,

h m“ [
3. Q. Were you on Guam during the Japanese occupation?
A. Yes,

b :. Did you see the accused on Guam during the Japanese oeccupation?
« Yes,

5. Q. How old are you?
A. 19 years,

6. Q. Did anything unusual happen between you and the accused during the

Jw- occupation?
l. Yes.

m:mw:-. .
. ,htum-utinhth' h Saipanese by

1B -’s‘
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W q.nommmtmmmum-mm-ﬂ
A. I am very sure it happened in September. Sometime on or about that
month I was arrested and taken to jail.

9. Q. The time you spoke of being arrested was that the 'I'd.u that t.ht lecnud

- slapped you?
A. Yes.

Cross-examined by the accused: ‘
10. Q. What was the reason for this slapping? A
l.. 1 was accused of stealing some clothes from Aflague.

11. Q. After this episode, did t.ho;r let rou go?
A. No, I was taken to Sinajana and was threatened with a mrd to tell the
truth.

12, Q. After that m.nra allowed to ga‘l'
A. After that I was taken to the civil jail in Agana.

13. Q. When was the next time you saw the accused after this incident in Umatac?
A. When I was taken to jail the accused came down,

14. Q. Do you know the accused as Ogawa or Ungawa?
A. I do not know his real name; I only know according to what the people
called him as M“i

15, Q. There is no question in your mind that the person to whom you now re-

ferred, is the one sitting here in the court room?
A. I am sure,

Reexamined by the judge advocate:
16. Q. Didmhnnwkindnrcauﬂtriﬂinngnrdtatheahlrglnfﬂnl-
ing clothes?
. A« Towards the very end ofquumarringcrpﬁm-um-nmditn:
discovered that someone else did the act, so I was released.
Recross-examined by the accuseds

17. Q. At the time of this episode, was the accused acting as & policeman?
A. He was a policeman; he was wearing a chief's cap.

18. ﬁ; Who else was present at the time?
A. The accused, a Saipanese and m-lf.

Iullmd by the commission:
19, Q. Is this individual present in the court room as the accused, the in-
aua:n!tm slapped you sometime in 19427
b « 188

q.mdhbutm, mpm.wathrdummmuwﬂh-rﬁn

hrhi.th di . wﬂu‘l
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22, Q, As to the date this took place you said it might be September; why

do you say September?
A. Because right after I was nluudfmjﬁll;ot married and that

was in October. 1|

23, Q. And you were fairly positive that this incident took place in September, :

19427 W
As Yes, sir. E

24, Qe It would not have happened at any other time and this was the only
incident that happened to you?

A. I was put in jail for four months and I do not know just what month
it was,

25, Q. Was that prior to or subsequent to September? }
A. Before Jeptember.

26, Q. You stated to the court that you were sent for scmetime in September

by somebody named Manuel and brought to the accused who then slapped you and

struck you; were you in jail then? -;:I
A, I was not in jail at the time the Saipanese took me from Merizo.

27. Q. When were you-in jail?
' A, I do not recall the month but it was in 1942 when I was taken from .
| Merizo to Umatac and from there sent to the jail. 1\

| 28, Q. You went to the jail and stayed in jail four months, is that correct? ‘q
| A. Yes.

29. Q. Did you gut married while you were in jail then?
A. Not until I got out.

f 30, Q. You got out the following October; then it was October, 1943, that
| you got married?
A, No, in October, 1942,

31. Q. You were all through being in jail when you got married, is that right?
A That is right.

L. 32, Q, How long had you been in jail before you got married?

A, About a month after I was released.

33. Q. What day in October were you married?
A, Octobet 16, 1942,

34« Q. Then you were possibly released in September, is that correct? ' [ T
l.MilIhyIllidIﬂlrlluudin&pt-buhmnlﬂﬂllﬂlr Hodt]
that I got married. [

35. q,mpumm.bmmaudmummuurm.m._m_
and September?

_II‘,‘

b R R _ _
5 Q. Then this bes mhﬂnﬁﬁ-hﬂ:dmwmmm
ﬂt&.ﬂ'hﬂﬂﬂh jlu.hthtunuﬂ . TRt
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37. Q. Then it couldn't very well have been in September, could it?
A. I do not recall that.

38, Q. What do you recall?
A. I am positive I wae punished in 1942 as to the month I camnot recall, '

39, Q. It could have been any month during the year, 1942 prior to October
of that year, is that correct? :

A, Yes,

40, Q. It happened in January?
A. I am not sure,

41, Q, It happened in February?
A, I“n@‘l’- Bure.,

#2.; Q;Tmonlrihin;mnr-mafintmtmgntbutmmmw
married, is that correct?
A, Yes,

43. Q. Do you remember anything else that happened in 1942?
A. That was the time when a lot of slapping was going on,

Reexamined by the judge advocate:

bk . ﬂ; Were you living in Merizo at the time you were assaulted and slapped

by the accused?
A, I was ]J.Ti.ns with my aunt, Maria Aguigui.

L5. Q. How ].ong had you been living with her?
A. I vas not sta with her. I was in Merizo to get some frederico nuts

when the Saipanese called me.
L6, Q, How long was that after the time the Japanese came to Guam?
A. I do not remember the date when I was taken to jail but I know that
the Japanese occupied Guam on December 8, 1941.
47y Q. Do you remember then how long after that time the accused slapped you?
Ay It happened a year after the Japanese came in., The Japanese came in -
1941, and I was punished in 1942,

L8. t.ﬂnmmthlamrth.lmu-mint

LY. t hwmﬁh:hﬂmmmnrﬁdwﬂm;woﬂw
A, About five months before.I got married. .

Recross-examined by the accused:

; 50 I.hm““thumodﬁrnmttomunum!
."'_hlhmnuuthh

i .r '.I.,-Ln.r




i 53. Q. You knew him well gt the time he slapped you?
A. No, I didn't care to be friendly with him because I knew they were
very strict, : : |

54+ Q< Did you know who he was before he ahppodm‘l
A, Yes.

55. Q. Where was he, your neighbor, living at that time?
v A. At San Ramon Street by the 203 Hospital.

56, Q. Do you know when he went from Agana to Umatac?
A. I do not know., I only knew that he was in Umatac when I was taken
to hiI quarters in Umatac.

ld.thr the judge advocate, the accused, nor the commission d.uirud
further to examine this witness.

The witness said that he had nothing further to state.
The witness was duly warned and withdrew.

.l.l witness for the prosecution entered and was duly sworn.
Examined by the judge advocate:

1. Q. State your name, residence and occupation. "
A. Manuel B. Cruz, a resident of Yona, farmer by occupation.

2, Q. If you recognize the accused, state as whom.
A I do, as Ongama.

3. Q. Were you on Guam during the Japanese occupation?
A. Yes.

hs Q. Did you see the accused on Guam during the Japanese occupation?
A Yes.

5« @« Did anything unusual happen between you and the accused during the
Japanese occupation?
A. Yes.

6. Q. State what that was.

o A. Shimada and Antonio Camacho took me to the jail in Agana., When we got
5 to the jail, Shimada took me upstairs to the court room and Pedro Guerrero
acted as interpreter. Ouerrero asked me if I knew what I was in for ead I
said I did not know, At that moment the accused held me by the shirt and
knocked me down about five times, then left, Pedro Guerrero continued his
investigation., lLater on the accused came and forced me down on my fours
mm-ﬂxuhmmp.

. ﬂnﬂwlﬂdidhtﬂpmdthth-huﬂpt
j.mmnnum.

o+

8 a.muumm-mr
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10.

11.

16,

17.

came, later on ha left, but he came back.

18.

19,

20,

further to examine this witness.

given 'in behalf of the accused, be considered as testimony in his defense.

bl

Q. Had you seen the accused before that date?
A. No,

Q. Did you see him after that date?
A. Yes, because he was taking care of us at the time I was in prison,

Q. Is he the man that beat you on September 26, 1%2?
1.:--.

urqn-m-d by the accused:

Q. You say Shimada was present? ; |
‘- Yes, !

Q. Who was Shimada?
A, He said he was the chief of police,

Q. Wasn't Shimada in charge?
A. I do not know, butth-nhotookufmnrmehhl told me he was
chief of police.

Q. Was the accused there the whole time that you were being questioned?
A. Yes,

Q.+ Didn't you say the accused left and Pedro Guerrero questioned you?
A. Yes, when I was first brought up there and questioned, the accused
Qs+ How many people beat you on that uccaaian?

A. Three, Shimada, the accused and Pedro Guerrero. 1

Qs+ You are sure that the accused was one that beat you?
*l T'!I-

Q: Do you know whether there was another Ogawa? ﬂ
A. I don't know.

Neithey the judge advocate, the accused, nor the commission desired

!Iil ﬂ?mu said that he had nothing further to state,

‘?‘l}ﬂ witness was Icl.ll;r -m-ﬂ and withdrew.

The prmm_iu rested.

The Mm began.

The uuﬁtd requested that the testimony of lieutenant Gannon previously

The commission announced that the request wae granted.

P T ——
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’ '- The judge advocate made the following opening argument:

F The accused is before this commission on the charge of assault and , s
battery under the Penal Code of Guam. The charge is supported by seven e
specifications and seven witnesses appeared for the prosecution, one witness His
for each specification, Bvidence has been established to prove a prima facie i

case and no rebutting evidence has been adduced to overthrow that presumption
or to contradict the t.uf.:l.nnw of anyone of the seven witnesses,

Miniﬂmotlauultmhttwin the Penal Code of Guam and the
— punishment therefore is:

"Section 240: Assault defined - an 'assault' is an unlawful attempt,
coupled with a present ability to commit a violet injury on the per-
son of another,

"Settion 241: Punishment of asssult = An assault is punishable by
| . fine not exceeding two hundred dollars or by imprisonment not ex-
ceeding six months or both. _

"Section 242: Battery defined: A 'battery' is any willful and un-
| lawful use of force or violence upon the person of another.

l "Section 243: Battery - How punished - A battery is punishable by
' fine not exceeding five hundred dollars, or by imprisonment not ex-
ceeding six months, or by both,

SR T

The question of the commission now rmina, "Has the judge advocate
proved the guilt of the accused beyond a reasonable dm;bt?'

!h# accused made the following argument:

May it please the court. Pedro Q. Sanchez stated he was hit with the
fist, but not with the sickle handle, as alleged, Vicente S. Sanchez testified
to what- he claimed to be a bad beating, yet he said he went to work the next
day. Jose F. Topasna was young and confused - perhaps it was the other Ogawa
or Ongawa. Jose Q. Topasna stated that the accused lifted him up with a bath
towel - the court saw the comparative size of the two men - there is doubt
here. Joaquin Limtiaco, though he stated that this was the man, stated that i
there'was an Ongawa as well as Ogawa and seemed confused in his use of
pame, Purthermore he testified that Shimada, the chief of police, was ¢
and was in charge. There is not only a possibility of doubt as to who hit b
him and vith what, but it is evident that the superior of the accused was in L2
command, Now Joaquin A. Charfauros, as I remember his testimony, he said he
was slapped. I do not remember him saying that he was beaten. testimony g
of Charfauros was very confusing, enough so to raise a reascnable doubt. It B
is obvious that it was merely a preliminary investigation made by & policeman, gl
perhaps a form of third degree, but such things have happened before. In the ;j*__,_" 4
-un#hmoln.m,m“m,mnwdpﬂiﬂ ‘lhluﬁld, T
it is obvious, was acting under orders of a superior,
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the accused is being tried. ,

The trial was finished, :

The commiseion was cleared. b |
The judge advocate was recalled and directed to record the following

. findingss

The first specification of the charge proved in part, proved except the
word, "March", which word is not proved, and for which the comnmission substi-
tutes the word, "June", which mrd is proved.

The second specification of t.ho charge proved in part, proved except the
word and figures, "April 12", which word and figures are not proved, and for
which the commission substitutes the word, "September®, which word is proved.

The third specification of the charge proved.

The fourth specification of the charge proved in part, p:wodm-ptthl
words, " a sickle handle, and", which words are not proved.

The fifth specification of the charge proved in part, proved except the
words, "and k.:l.nlc" Ihiohwmmnul'.md. -

' The sixth specification of the charge proved,

mmm-mumummmmuupn, proved except the
words, "leather strap", which words are mot proved, u.ndrumchth-nﬂhdu
nhut:ltutut.hunrd-, Ihlluhipl, which words are proved.

.llll that ttu accused, llireh m is of the charge guilty.

mmmm-wmmmunmtmmm.-

The accused that the length of time he was confined in the
‘stockade and his status as a mere underling in th

”‘mmhﬁ%mmpm R e
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' The judge advocate was recalled and directed to record the mi
~the commdseion as follows: | : | ISt
& . ! e - ' L} J
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1400-65+25 _ In reply address:
(610) ~wka The Island Commander,

Navy #926, ¢/0 F.P.0.,
San Francisco, Calif,

ISLAND COMMAND, GUAM
iy 0CT 25 1945

The proceedings, findings, and sentence in the foregoing
case of Hirose Ogawa are approved.

The Island Command Stockade, Guam, is designated as the
place for the execution of so much of the sentence as relates to con-

finement.

G et

L. D. HERMLE,
Brigadier General, U. S. Marine Corps,
The Island Commander,
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- :_q:,.,.....,m...........
Via
: w.'-&mnﬂ»ﬂm.
Record of of of i
Subject: proceedings of Military Comeission, cane ;
Enclosure:  (A) Meccad of proceedings, {

1. mwummmumm
as may be desmed appropriate,

Le D. HERMLE,
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Op22D- TGS - NAvY DEPARTMENT :
Serial No. 604F22  oypice OF THE CHIEF OF NAVAL OPERATIONS

Wasmimorvon 25, D. C.

TS S

FIRST ENDORSEMENT on

ce 0 ecord of Proceedings, MM-Cabrera, Jose C./4
I (2-14-46) emm;lM-Hosokawa, Akiyoshi/Al7-20 I (5-1-46) dmb;
MM~-Ogawa, Hirose/Al7-20 I (5-1-46) dmb and MM-Kawachi, Kanzo/
Al7-20 I (5-1-46) dmb dated 7 May 19486,

From: Chief of Naval Operations,
—— Tos Judge Advocate General,
Sub ject: Record of Proceedings of Military Commission

at Agana, Guam in the cases of CABRERA, Jose C.; '
HOSOKAWA, Akiyoshi; OCAWA, Hirose and KAWACHI, f
Kanzo,

i 1 Re turned.

l BEST COPY AVAILABL
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Mi-Ogava, Hirose/A17-20
1 (B-1-46) dmd
1 MAY 1946

military commiseion of Hi
authority thereon, in the

legal.

{nformetion and return to this office.

findings, and sentence in the foregoing
rose Ogawa, and the action of the convening
opinion of the Judge Advocate General, are

The proceedings,

Referred to the Chief of Naval Operations, ONO, Op22, for

L] L] u m
Judge Advocatg General of the Na

BEST COPY AVAILABL



| Cincpac Flle UNITED STATES PACIFIC FIEET
ALT-25 AND PACIFIC OCEAN. :

| , Headquarters of the Commander in Chief
‘ serial - 1218 : ¢/o Fleet Post Office,
- San Francisco, California.

23 JAN 1946

In reviewing the record of proceedings in the foregeing case it is
noted that the accused was tried before a Military Commission, an Exceptional
Military Court conversd by a precept dated 10 October 1945. The orxder for
trial which contained tie charge and specifications was dated 25 May 1945«
In this connection attention is invited to paragraph 3 of the precepts
| respectively dated 13 April 1945, 16 June 1945, 21 July 1945 and 20 August
1945, Coples of these [recepts are attached to this action and show that
the commission convened by the precept dated 10 October 1945 was authorized
and di rected to take up this case as one which was then pending before a
previous commission. Murther the accused affirmatively stated that he had
no objection to any member of the commission which tried him. .

The proceedings, findings and sentence in the foregoing case of Hirose
Ogawa, civilian, and the action of the comvening officer thereon, are ap-

R0 rmosen

Re A ANCE,
Admiral, U.S. Navy,
United States Pacific Fleet
and Pacific Ocean Areas
and Military Governor, Guam.




.05 o (0
1&.‘5.5 In reply address:
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vy el
Serial No. 14526 San Francisee, Calif.

HEADQUA RTERS,
ISLAND COMMAND, GUAM.
From: The Island Commander.
Tot Colonel Walter T, H, GALLIFORD, U, S, Marine Corps.
Sub ject: Precept convening Military Commission of Guam.
Reference: (a) Proclamation No. 4, Military Govemment of Guam,
1. Pursuant to the authority vested in me by Fleet Admiral

“day of August 1945, or as soon thereafter as practicable, for the trial

Chester W, Nimits, United States Navy, Commander in Chief, United States
Pacific Fleet and Pacific Ocean Areas, Military Governor of Cusm, & mil-
1nqm-1-£-hmmuummnmm, Guam, on the 20th | .

of Mpmnnmlﬂyh‘lm& before it.
2. The commission will be comstituted as follows:

Golonel Walter T. H, GALLIFORD, U. S. Marine Corps, senior member,
Major Harry S. POPPER, Junior, U, S, Marine Corps Reserve,

Major Robert H, GRAY, U. 8. Marine Corps,

Captain Francis J, CAMPBELL, Junior, U. S. Marine Corps Reserve,
Captain Quentin L, JOHNSON, U. 3. Marine Corps Reserve,

Captain John W, PERSSE, Junior, U, S. Marine Corps Reserve,
lieutenant George W. DEAN, U, S, Naval Reserve, members,

wﬂﬂntm-ﬂmndhm,lmu
Lisutenant Colonel Teller AMMONS, Army of the United States, judge

advocate,

3. This commission is hereby authorized and directed to take up
such cases, if any, u-rhmpmmm“thdntmcmm
of which Colonel Walter T, H, GALLIFORD, U. 8. Marine Corps, is senior mem-
ber, counvened by my precept of July 21, 1945, except such cases the trial
of which may have been commenced.

o The conmission shall be competent to try all offenses within
the jurisdiction of the Exceptional Military Courts, including offenses in
violation of the Penal Code of Gusm, and to impose any lawful punishment.

5¢ m-&mmnmwumm,m
mouudnuim—rhhldntmhu-undn:hm-uthun-

mission may determine.

6. You will inform the members and judge advocate that they will
ommﬂmwmmwnﬁrmmm orders.,

/o/HENRY L. LARSEN,
HENRY L. LARSEN,

Major General, U, 8. Marine Corpe,
The Island Commander.




In reply address:

The Island Commander,

Serisl No. 12664 Navy #926, C/0 F.P.O.,
San m.“. ﬂ-ll‘l.f.

21 July 1945.
From: The Island Commander.
To : Colonel Walter T. H. Galliford, U.S. Marine Corps.
Subject: Precept convening Military Commiseion of Guam.

Reference: (a) Proclamation No. 4, Military Government of Guam.

1. Pursuant to the authority vested in me by Fleet Admiral Chester
W. Nimits, United States Navy, Commander in Chief, United States Pacific Fleet

and Pacific Ocean Areas, Military Governor of Guam, a Military Commission is
ordered to convene at Agana, Gu-,anthuzarddmrur-hlrlﬁﬁ,uru

hereby
soon thereafter as practicable, for the trial of such persons as may 1
be brought before it. .

24 The Commisesion will be constituted as follows:

Colonel Walter T.H. Galliford, U.S. Marine Corps, senior member,
Major Foster H. Krug, U.S. Marine Corps Reserve,
Major Harry S. Popper, junior, U.8. Marine Corps Reserve,
Lieutenant Joseph B. O'GOMOJJ., U.8. Naval Reserve,

Quentin L. Johnson, U.S. Marine Corps Reserve,

Alfred J. Dickinson, Junior, U.S. Marine Corps Reserve,
Lieutenant George W. Dean, U.S. Naval Reserve, Members,

any five of whom are empowered to act, and of

Lieutenant Colonel Teller Ammons, Army of the United States,

judge advocate.
3. Thilnnuindﬂnhhnﬁyuthﬂisﬂmdﬁmmwhhinp

before the military commission of which

such cases, if any, as may be now pending

Colonel Walter T. H. Galliford, U.S. Marine Corps, is senior member, convened by

my precept of June 16, 1945, except such cases the trial of which may have been
L]

ke This commission shall be competent to try all offenses within the
tion of the Exceptional Military Courts, including offenses in violation

dthmuod-nrm,mwm-mhmlm-mt.
mﬁwhinhrmththuﬂldn,lﬂﬂjmd
mhphmuth-qm-qdmm.

6o m-ununutn—bmm:up.mm-mtwﬂn
continue on Military Commission duty under their previous orders.

/s/ HENRY L. LARSEN,
Major Genmeral, U.S. Marine Corps,
The Island Commander.
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400=50 In reply address:

%gi-ﬂ The Island Commander,
T h"" m. Gfﬂ h’-ﬁ-

.lﬂll hl mn h M". w.

HEADQUARTERS,
ISLAND COMMAND, GUAM.

]' 16 June 1945.
From: The Island Commander,
'. To ¢ Colonel Walter T. H, GALLIFORD, U. S, Marine
| X cnm.
Sub ject? Precept convening Military Commission of Guam.
| Reference: (a) Px-:-lmuu No. &, Military Govermment of

1. Pursuant to the amthority vested in me by Fleet
Adniral Chester W, Nimitz, United States Navy, Commander in
Chief, mmm.:mtmnmmmmemmn-u.
Military Govermment of Guam, & Military Commission is hereby
ordered to convene at Agana, Guam, on the 18th day of June
1945, or as soon thereafter as practicable, for the trial of
such persons as may legally be brought before it.

e The commission will be constituted as follows:

Colonel Walter T, H, GALLIFORD, U, 8, Marine Corps,
Senior member,
Major Foster H, KRUG, U. S. Marine Corps Reserve,
Major Sammel A, GARDNER, U. S. Marine Corps Reserve,
ldeutenant Roland GRIMM, U. S. Naval Reserve,
Oaptain Quentin L, JOHNSON, U. 8. Marine Corpe Reserve,
cag:::ln Alfred J, DICKINSON, Junior, U, S, Marine Corps
erve,
lieutenant George W. DEAN, U. 8. Naval Reserve, members,
any five of whom are empowered to act, and of
lieutenant Colonel Teller AMMONS, Army of the United
- States, judge advocate.

: 3. This commission is hereby authorized and directed
| to take up wuch cases, if any uwhmpﬂmmﬂm
military commission of which Walter T. H, GALLIFORD, U.S.
Marine Corps, is senior member, convened by my precept of April
13, 1945, except such cases the trial of which may have been
camenced.

ke m-m&mmmamttutrrﬂl
offenses within the jurisdiction of the Exceptional Military
Courts, including offenses in violation of the Penal Code of
Guam, and to impose any lawful punishment.,

5e Power of adjourmment is i{nherent in the commission,
ﬂﬁmd“mwhmltmhmlﬂmm
as the commission may detemine.
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Serial No. 6995

In reply address:

The Island Commander,

#926, ¢/o0 ¥.P.0.,
Francisco, Calif.

£3

HEADQUARTERS,
ISLAND COMMAND, GUAM.

April 13, 1945.

From: The Island Commander.
To: Colonel Walter T. H., Galliford, U. 8. Marine Corps.

Sub ject: Precept convening Military Commission of Guam.

rm—— b.—.——-—u—.v—-\.—-—i.n--r-—-—-——

Reference: (a) Proclamation No. 4, Military Government of Guam.

1. Pursuant to the authority vested in me by Admiral of the Fleet F
Chester W. Nimits, United States Navy, Commander in Chief, United States 4
Pacific Fleet and Pacific Ocean Areas, Military Governor of Guam, a Military
Qn-illiuni:hwobyommm-ntum,m,mth- h day of
April, 1945, or as soon thereafter as practicable, for the trial of such per- |1
sons as may legally be brought before it. i

2e The commission will be constituted as follows:

Colonel Walter T. H. Galliford, U. S. Marine Corps, senior member,

Lieutenant Colonel George E. Congdon, U. 8. Marine Corps Reserve,

Major Foster H, Krug, U. S. Marine Corps Reserve,

Major Richard P. Rice, U. S. Marine Corps Reserve,

Major Samuel A, Gerdner, U. S. Marine Corps Reserve,

Lieutenant Commander Avery W. Thompson, U. S. Naval Reserve,

Lieutenant Commander Ralph L. Coffelt, U. S. Naval Reserve, members,
any five of whom are empowered to act, and of

Lieutenant Colonel Teller Ammons, Army of the United States, judge
advocate.

3 This commission is hereby anthorized and directed to take up
such cases, if any, as may be now pending before the military commission of
which Colonel Walter T. H. Galliford, U, S. Marine Corps, is senior member,
convened by my precept of January 19, 1945, except such cases the trial of
which may have been commenced.

bo This commission shall be competent to try all offemnses within -
| S the jurisdiction of the Exceptional Military Courts, including offenses in
1 ﬁﬂﬁmofmpmmam,mumo--wmm.

5 rmrufmmummtmu-m-m,ﬂu-
| AL, journed sessions may be held at such times and such places as the commission
' NS may determine.

& 6s You will inform the members and judge advocate that they will
T continue on Military Commission duty under their previous orders.

e —

ROBERT BLAKE,
Brigadier General, U. 8. Marine Corps,
The Island Commander.
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